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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Glencairn, constructed in the 1830's as the home of a prominent Greensboro lawyer
and politician, has remained in the Erwin family since its construction and has suffered
few alterations. Located at the rear of a narrow five acre lot, the house is approached
by a long, tree-lined drive.

The two-story structure, which rests on brick piers, consists of a porticoed
rectangular block with a hipped roof and a rear gabled wing with flanking one-story
veranda. The rear wing is one room deep and is slightly offset from the eastern side
of the main block. The five-bay facade features a central, two-story, pedimented
portico with heavy Tuscan columns on the ground floor and slender but smiliar columns on
the second. Windows are 9/9 with stylized trim and corner blocks. Pilasters with a
flat band of decorative trim terminate the corners of the facade. The central ground
floor entrance is elaborately treated with heavy paneling, ornate pilasters and a full
Doric entablature framing the entranceway, while fluted trim with corner blocks frame
the door, sidelights and transom. The sidelights and transom are divided by delicate
wooden muntins. A second floor doorway gives access to the balcony and is given a
similar but less elaborate treatment. :

Two end-exterior chimneys are located on the western side, one on the eastern side
and one on the rear wing. On the eastern side a one-story veranda extends from the
chimneys to the rear of the house. Two entrances are afforded to the house from this
veranda. One leads into a rear stair hall, the other into the rear wing which served
as a dining room in the 19th Century.

The interior of the house is divided by a front stair hall with double parlors to
the west and a large single room and narrow stair hall to the east. The double run
stair with landing has to slender rectangular balusters per tred and decorated step
ends. Fine plaster medallions are located in the front hall and the two rooms to the
west. The western rooms are given the most elaborate treatment, having the finest
medallions, ornate plaster cornices and heavy fluted trim with floral carvings in the
corner blocks. One original mantel remains and is located in the front parlor. It
is of black marble and is a simple classical design.

Minor additions and alterations were made to the house in the early 20th Century and
in more recent years. In 1914 the rear half of the eastern veranda was enclosed to
provide space for a small kitchen and the upstairs back hall landing was partitioned
for bathroom space. A second bath was added in the rear wing a few years later. In
1952 a third bath was added to an upstairs bedroom and later the western veranda on the
rear was enclosed and extended for kitchen and laundry space.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Glencairn, the home of John Erwin, a noted mid-19th Century politician agd lawyer,
is one of the finer antebellum homes in Hale County and is noted for its particularly
fine woodwork around the front entrance.

Construction of the house, which reflects the growing popularity of the Greek Revival
style in the black belt section of the state, was begun in the mid 1830's, but the house
was not completed until 1837. Family traditions maintain that Erwin hired craftsmen ‘
from Philadelphia for the detail work on the front portico and for the interior ceiling.

A native of Virginia, John Exrwin came to Alabama around 1820 and opened a law office
in Greensboro, at that time located in Greene County. He was a successful lawyer and
acquired extensive property in land and slaves, becoming one of the wealthiest men in the
town. In 1831 he was elected to represent Greene County in the state Senqte and the
following years was chosen president of the body. From 1837 through/1942, hé was a~
member of the state House of Representatives and during the latter partof this tenure
was elected Speaker of the House. Twice he ran for congress (1845 and 1851) and twice
was defeated. Although he retired from his law practice in the early 1850's, he
maintained his interest in politics and was a noted presence at the Democratic Conventions
toward the end of that decade. He was a strong advocate of Sessios and served as a
delegate to the Charleston Convention where he represented Alabama on the platform
committee. His last public appearance was at the Baltimore Convention. At his death on
December 10, 1860, the house passed to his wife and is still owned by members of the family.
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Beginning at a point approximately 220' north of the northwest corner of the intersection of
State Street and Tuscaloosa Street, thence approximately 586.6' in a northerly direction to
a paved drive, thence along said approximately 279.5' in a westerly direction to the inter-
section with another paved drive, thence along that paved drive approximately 187' in a
southerly direction, thence approximately 35' in a westerly direction to fence, thence
southerly along said fence approximately 662.3' to the southern property boundary, thence

approximately 338.8' in a easterly direction to the point of origin.
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